

Meeting Minutes

September 15, 2020 – 2:30 p.m. – Quarry Room B

Call to Order by Gerry Peters at 2:32pm.

Treasurer's	Report	by	Matt	Livingston
	-	•		. 0

Total	\$6,900
Savings	\$2,100
Checking Balance	\$4,800

Matt reported that all expenses from last school year, including scholarships, have been paid. There are no outstanding payments at this time.

Old Business

1. Officers for 2020-2021

- a. New President: **Gerry** Peters
- b. Vice President: Vacant – any volunteers?
- A motion was made by Eric Robson to nominate Mason Bremke as Vice President. Seconded by Jill Petitti Mason accepted the nomination Gerry Peters called for the vote.
- c. Treasurer: Matt Livingston

All approved

- Robbie Muzik d. New Secretary:
- e. Gerry extended a special THANK YOU to last year's officers for their time, effort and service!

New Business

1. Membership Drive

Membership applications will be placed in all staff mailboxes. Annual dues remain at \$10/person. Applications and payment should be given to Robbie Muzik. Gerry stated the importance of a strong membership this year as there will probably not be many fundraisers. He also mentioned that he would like to increase the membership to parents. Heidi Clevinger, Communications Director, offered to assist in the membership drive through social media posts or other marketing efforts.

2. Fundraising Efforts

- a. PTA Payday Payout: The new fundraiser, PTA Payday Payout, was introduced. A flier will be given to all staff, along with their membership application, in their mailbox. The highlights of this fundraiser include:
 - i. All staff will be assigned a number. That number will be placed on a ping pong ball. Each payday a ball will be chosen. If that staff member has paid their \$5 prior to that pay period, they will receive half of the pot of money. If they have not, the money in the pot will roll over to the next pay period. See the attached flier for more detailed information.



- ii. There are some items that will need to be purchased for this fundraiser – specifically the ping pong balls. Denise Robson and Denise Scarpucci offered to order and donate the ping pong balls.
- <u>Future Options</u>: A Fundraising Committee (comprised of Mike Brandyberry, Maurina Driscoll, Robbie Muzik, Gerry Peters, Michele Rennie and Eric Robson) met on March 2nd to discuss proposed options. Mason Bremke would like to join that committee. If anyone else would like to join, please email Gerry.

Because of the Covid-19 mandates, one of which is limiting group gatherings, we may have to get extra creative in finding ways to raise money. If anyone has any ideas for future fundraising options, please email them to Gerry Peters.

3. Future Fund Requests

The Teacher Fund Request form is on the website. Fund requests will be considered during second semester.

4. PTA Folders on JVS Website

A PTA folder will be updated for both staff and parents, which will include meeting minutes, forms, fliers and announcements.

5. Upcoming Meeting Dates (2nd Tuesday of each month)

Monthly meetings will be scheduled for the 2nd Tuesday of each month. If a meeting needs to be changed, a notice will be sent. The meetings are tentatively scheduled for:

October 13 November 10 December 8 January 12 February 9 March 9 April 13 May 11

Miscellaneous

None at this time.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Heidi Clevinger to adjourn the meeting at 2:53. Seconded by Mason Bremke All approved

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 13 at 2:30 in Quarry Room B.